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Matilda Sanders /20] 35~ 77

From: Jeff Bates

Sent:  Friday, September 28, 2012 9:13 AM

To: Matilda Sanders

Cc: Shalonda Hopkins; Mark Long; Adam Teitzman; Dorothy Menasco; Hong Wang
Subject: RE: Docket No. 120185-TP - Northeast/Sprint Spectrum

I will let everyone know if the company withdraws this on Monday.

From: Matilda Sanders

Sent: Friday, September 28, 2012 9:12 AM

To: Jeff Bates

Cc: Shalonda Hopkins; Mark Long; Adam Teitzman; Dorothy Menasco; Hong Wang
Subject: RE: Docket No. 120185-TP - Northeast/Sprint Spectrum

Qk, fixed these corrections.

Thank you.
Matilda/CLK

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Friday, September 28, 2012 9:04 AM

To: Matilda Sanders

Cc: Shalonda Hopkins; Mark Long; Adam Teitzman; Dorothy Menasco; Hong Wang
Subject: Docket No. 120185-TP - Northeast/Sprint Spectrum

Matilda,

Please change the title to show Northeast's name as it appears in MCD - Northeast Florida Telephone Company d/b/a NEFCOM
(TL715).

Also, F Y |, the Nextel entity should not have been included in this amendment (this is a company error) since it is a signatory in a
different underlying ICA. Counsel for Northeast may withdraw this amendment Monday.

In addition, the Nextel name is listed incorrectly in the utilities tab in the CMS as Nextelcom South, Corp. (The "com" should be
removed.)

Jeff Bates
Research Associate

Division of Regulatory Analysis
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
Voice: 850-413-6538

Fax: 850-413-6539

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state
business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore,
your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.
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